RE: Meeting Notes from First Planning Meeting on Gene-Drives and ...

Subject: RE: Meeting Notes from First Planning Meeting on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment
From: "Chretien, JP EOP/OSTP" <Jean-Paul_Chretien@ostp.eop.gov>

Date: 6/12/2017 1:21 PM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>, "Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu)"
<fred_gould@ncsu.edu>, "Eisemann, John D - APHIS" <John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>, Stanley
Burgiel <stanley_burgiel@ios.doi.gov>

CC: Gregg Howald <gregg.howald@islandconservation.org>, "Reaser, Jamie"
<jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>

Hi Royden,

Looks like it was a productive call! Thank you for moving this along.
All the best,

Jp

----- Original Message-----

From: Royden Saah [mailto:royden.saah@islandconservation.org]

Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2017 6:48 PM

To: Fred Gould (fred gould@ncsu.edu) <fred gould@ncsu.edu>; Eisemann, John D - APHIS
<John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>; Stanley Burgiel <stanley burgiel@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Gregg Howald <gregg.howald@islandconservation.org>; Chretien, JP EOP/OSTP <Jean-
Paul Chretien@ostp.eop.gov>; Reaser, Jamie <jamie reaser@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Meeting Notes from First Planning Meeting on Gene-Drives and Regulatory
Environment

Hi All,

Here are the draft notes. Make sure I accurately recorded them. The only action items
from the meeting fall to me and Stas.

Warm Regards,

Royden
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